

No. *6 March* Term, 187*9*

Vacate & ~~Interple~~

versus

Public Road in Bell Township

Contents:

Admission report
Not *reaching*

X

To the Hon Judges of Court of Clearfield Co Pa
We the undersigned, persons appointed by the within
Order of Court. to view, and vacate the Road therein
mentioned, respectfully report:

That after giving notice of the time, and place
of meeting, according to the Act of assembly; And being
all present at the view of the road proposed to be vacated
And having all been sworn, or affirmed, in pursuance
of the said Order of Court; we have viewed the said
Roads, And find that it runs through a portion of the Coun-
ty, which promises to be settled, and improved, in a few
years, which will add to the Agricultural Interests of
the County, And we also find that there are now, a number
of persons, who have Bought Land, and settled thereon,
with a view to using the said road as a means of ingress,
and Egress, thereto, and from; And who desire that the
said Road be not vacated. As well as those living in that
region around, about,

Having been particular to find out the wishes of
the ^{of the neighborhood} people, in regard to the said road, And not seeing, or
finding a single individual who was in favor of vacating the
said road, And taking the surrounding Circumstances into
Consideration; we are of Opinion that the said road is neces-
sary for public use. And we refuse to vacate it.

Witness our hands the 19th day of December 1879
Order to Open given 7th

of April 1880 to

R L Thompson

S. J. W. Clorkey

James A. Moore

John J. Patterson

Arrears Bill

Ans D. Williams 2 days 21. miles

James A. Moore 2 do. " 30 do

D. H. McElroy 3 " " 14 "

Chain Carriers Bill

H. C. Thompson one day Paid J. A. Moore

Cart Wagoners 20 do. " "

Paid

ROAD VIEWERS' REPORT.

Clearfield County, ss:

At a Court of Quarter Sessions of the Peace of the county Clearfield, held at Clearfield, in and for said county, on the 20 day of Mar, A. D. 1879, before the Judges of the said Court, upon the petition of sundry inhabitants of the township of Bell, in said county, setting forth that they labor under great inconvenience for the want of a ~~road~~ ^{vacation of that portion of road} or highway ~~leading from~~ ^{beginning at the Boundary line between Bell & Greenwood Townships thence to} Charles J. Andrew Dougherty

And therefore praying the Court to appoint proper persons to view ~~and lay out~~ ^{and vacate} the same, according to law. Whereupon, the Court, upon due consideration had of the premises, do order and appoint S. F. McCloskey Jr & J. Patterson & J. A. Moon, who, after being respectively sworn or affirmed to perform the duties of their appointment with impartiality and fidelity, are to view the ground proposed for said ~~road~~ ^{vacation}; and if any two of them agree that there is occasion for such ~~road~~ ^{vacation}, they shall proceed to lay out the same, as agreeably to the desire of the petitioners as may be, ~~having respect for the best ground for a road, and the shortest distance, in such manner as to do the least injury to private property;~~ ^{and vacate} and shall make report thereof, stating particularly whether they judge the same necessary ~~for a public or private road,~~ together with a plot or draft thereof, and the courses and distances, with reference to the improvements through which it may pass, to the next Court of Quarter Sessions to be held for said county. In which report they shall state that they have been sworn or affirmed according to law. By the Court.

Eli Bloom
Clerk Quarter Sessions.
per auct

20th Mar 1879

Order to View the
Locals that portion
of Rutledge Road
beginning at the Boundary
line between Bell & Co
Lancashire Township
thence to Chas & A. Brough

March 24, 1850

Confirmed absolutely
By the Court
p. No 1

1125's Price 10 Dec 1879
by Jas. A. Mount
De. Deery
p. No 1

Filed 23 Dec 1879

Jan'y 24 1850 read
and confirmed the de
By the Court
p. No 1

MS 9

To the Honourable the Judges of the Court of Common Pleas of the county of Clearfield now compassing a Court of Quarter Sessions of the Peace in and for the said County at March Sessions 1879 The petition of divers inhabitants of the Townships of Bell and parts adjacent thereto in said county respectfully sheweth that a road has long since ^{been} laid out from the State road leading from Lewisville to Indiana near R. C. Thompsons in Greenwood Township thence to Charles and Andrew Daughertys in Bell Township your Petitioners humbly conceive that that part of said road lying in Bell Township begining at the boundary line between Bell and Greenwood Townships thence to Charles and Andrew Daughertys has not been opened and that it would be useless and inconvenient and burthensome to the inhabitants thereof ^{if opened} Your petitioners therefore humbly pray your honours that the said road may be vacated agreeably to the act of the general assembly in such case made and provided And your petitioners as in duty bound will ever pray

W. L. Henderson
Philip McGhee
J. McGhee
M. B. Knapp
J. M. Knapp
J. T. Knapp
W. M. Campbell
J. G. Child
John F. Lee
E. C. Sauer

B. W. Campbell
J. H. McLean
J. H. McLean
H. B. Odell
Wm Odell
John Baker
Wm. L. Ross
Samuel Sunderlin
Thomson, Wm. H. H. H.
W. E. Witzel
J. M. H. H.
J. B. Sunderlin

James McManus
Emmanuel Bouché
David L. Kauffman
J. E. Sunderlin
Simon Weaver
Thomas Thoburn
E. Blake Baird
John Kirkley
Samuel L. Kauffman
J. H. Campbell
Adam Lupton
J. H. H. H.
Wm. H. H. H.
J. B. Miller
J. B. Sunderlin
D. D. Snyder
G. W. H. H.
W. H. Logan
C. L. Miller
G. W. Verner
Robert H. H.

Wm. H. H. H.
E. H. H. H.
David L. H. H.
George Kauffman
M. H. H. H.
J. H. H. H.
G. H. H. H.
Frederick H. H.
James H. H.
Philip H. H.
Andrew Daugherty
W. B. Sunderlin
George H. H.
Peter H. H.
James H. H.
G. H. H. H.
John H. H.
Lewis H. H.
Thomas H. H.
J. H. H. H.
Daniel H. H.

No. 6, March 19
 Station to 2nd
 and 3rd in Bell
 Street

Station to 2nd
 and 3rd in Bell
 Street
 1885

1885.

Station to 2nd
 and 3rd in Bell
 Street

To the Judges of the Court of Quarter
Sessions of the Peace for the County of
Clearfield

The Petition of the Subscribers Respectfully
Represents, That a road was formerly
laid out by order of the Court leading
from the Susquehanna River at a point
near Clinton Thompsons in Greenwood
Township to C. & A. Daugherty in Bell
Township in said County, which Road
your Petitioners conceive to be useless
inconvenient and Burdensome
Your Petitioners therefore pray the Court
that the same Road may be vacated

Adam Brith
Abraham Nicodemus
J. M. McEuen
Wm. H. Boof
Philip Odell
Abraham Nicodemus
Eugene Mahaffey
D. M. Sogant
Philip Webb
Donat Nether
Samuel Cornman
Frederick Rupert
James A. Miller
Jacob C. Jeff
Edw. Campbell
Ruben Rupert
Harvey Mcracken
J. W. Johnston
E. W. Mckelley
E. Boock
Wm. H. Sogant
W. H. Boof
James Mahaffey
W. B. Odell

James Johnston
David Sunderland
Isaac Boock
Wm. Odell
J. M. Bernale
J. W. Sunderland
Hilton B. Jay
J. M. Mckelley
R. C. Beck
J. M. Mahaffey
H. H. M. Gee
James A. Campbell
J. B. Sunderland
J. M. Boof
J. C. Lee
J. R. Mckelley
John W. Cupler
James M. Davidson
Wm. S. Campbell
Joseph Peace
G. M. Ferguson
H. Mahaffey
H. B. Mckelley

no Dany 5. 1878

Petition to make road
from Sussquehanna
River at or near Elkins
ton Thompsons in Grants
Wood Township to E. D. A.
Saugherly in Belknap

March 18th 1878.
Order returned to
next Term

By J. B. T. &
C. A. T.
J. B. T.

Given Dany 24th 1878
James Mitchell D.
H. Moore and John
B. Lytle as apprais-
ed witnesses

By the Court

Filed 24th Jan 1878

James J. J. 1878 to
James Mitchell

1875.

ROAD VIEWERS' REPORT.

Clearfield County, ss:

At a Court of Quarter Sessions of the Peace of the county Clearfield, held at Clearfield, in and for said county, on the 20th day of March A. D. 1879, before the Judges of the said Court, upon the petition of sundry inhabitants of the township of Bell, in said county, setting forth that they labor under great inconvenience for the want of a ~~road or highway leading from~~ view to vacate ~~a~~ ^{a public} portion of a public Road Beginning at the Boundary line between Bell and Greenwood thence to Charles and Andrew Dougherty

And therefore praying the Court to appoint proper persons to ^{~~vacate~~} view and lay out the same, according to law. Whereupon, the Court, upon due consideration had of the premises, do order and appoint Ja^s Mitchell Ja^s A Moore and Geo Meehley, who, after being respectively sworn or affirmed to perform the duties of their appointment with impartiality and fidelity, are to view the ^{~~vacate~~} ^{~~location~~} ground proposed for said road; and if any two of them agree that there is occasion for such ~~road~~, they shall proceed to lay out the same, as agreeably to the desire of the petitioners ~~as~~ may be, having respect for the best ground for a road, ~~and~~ the shortest distance, in such manner as to do the least injury to private property; and shall make report thereof, stating particularly whether they judge the same necessary for a public or private road, together with a plot or draft thereof, and the courses and distances, with reference to the improvements through which it may pass, to the next Court of Quarter Sessions to be held for said county. In which report they shall state that they have been sworn or affirmed according to law. By the Court.

Eli Doorn
Clerk Quarter Sessions.
Perkins

10th March 1879

Order to View Vacate
~~and~~ Part of
Public Road in Bell
Township beginning
at the boundary line
between Bell & Grant
Townships thence to Elise
Andrew Township

\$1200 paid by J. Smith
3 May 1879
Secretary
Clerk

May 22, 1879

As per certificate
of J. Smith
By the Com. C.
C. A. Smith

22